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From: 	 Admin. Assistant kJMD) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMb); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
CC: 	 Admin. Assistant (SMO) 

Sent: 	 4/15/2011 8:59:40 AM 
Subject: 	 Congressional Priority Report, 4/14/11 

Department of Justice 
Executive Secretariat 

Daily Report for 04/14/2011 
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LACTION 	 L DOCUMENT 
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Unrelated 

FROM: 	 The Honorable Charles E. Grassley„ Ranking Minority Member, United States Senate, Washington, DC 
20510  

SUBJECT: 	(Copy recd via email from OLA) Ltr from RMM Grassley, Judiciary Comte, advising his staff learned that 
DOJ was making four documents available for Chmn Issas staff and has not produced any documents in 
response to his previous inquiry in February, regarding ATF's Project Gunrunner, Operation Fast and 
Furious and death of Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry. Expressing concern regarding DOJ's failure to 
cooperate with his requests and enclosing additional questions for written response, NLT 04/20/2011. See 
related corms in ES.  
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